LY

L

Po8000076666

(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

{Address)

(City/StateiZip/Phone #)

[Jrekur [ war [] ma

(Business Entity Name}

‘(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

UL ]

300163119923




Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erin L.

From: FElizabeth Suppi [Elizabeth.Suppi@BancHouse.com]
Se‘nt: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 2:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change Address

Please, make the change. See below!

From' Ellzabeth Suppl
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:48 AM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject FW: Change Address

P!ease return to the Principal Address to the 2789 NW 82nd Ave - Doral, FL 33122, because | just ask to you guys
to change the Mailling Address.

Than.ks,
Tax House Corp

From: Elizabeth Suppi

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 3:01 PM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: Change Address

We would like to change the Mailing Address for the following Cor;poration:

TALUZZO INTERNATIONAL COURIER, INC
P0O8000096666

Oold fAddress: : ;
2789 NW 82ND AVE ;
DORAL FL 33122 :

New Address:
1100 S Federal Hwy Ste 1224
Deerfield Beach, FL 3441

Thanks,
Tax House Corp
Registered Agent
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